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00252
(Excused from witness stand.).
DOCTOR EARL R, MILLER, being duly sworn according
law, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Ertel:
Q. State your full name, Doctor?
A. Earl R, Miller,
Q. Your occupation?
A. Physician.
Q. How long have you been a physician, Doctor Miller?
A. 3ince 1946,
Q. Will you tell the Jury your medical backbround

as far as, let!'s start with College, your educational background?

A, Locally school, Bachelor's Degree in Science,
Washington-Jefferson. M.D. Degree from the University, School
of Medicine. '

Q. When did you recsive your M.D.?

A. 1946,

Q. Did you have any further training?

A, After that in the Air Force as Flight Surgeon.

Q. How long did that take?

A. Two years in the Alir Force,

Q. As well as being a Medical Dector, do you have
an official duty in this County?

A. I am Coroner.

Q. Doctor Miller, on October 28th in the afternoon,

late afternoon, did you have occasion to go to the scens of a
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body located on the , in the Sylvan Dell area in the cornfleld?

A, Yes,

Q. Can you tell me approximately what time you arrived
there?

A. Between 4:15 and 4: 30~W

Q. Whaf did you do when you got there?

A, I parked my car along the right side of the road therc
there were Troopers in the road stopping traffic. I parked my
car on the right side of the road and was shown a little path,
wagon type path into a eornmfield., I was instructed to walk down
the center of this trail, staying out of the bare spots. Sb

<:) Bagiﬁ}g_ggg_ggfgfifld there were other Troopers and from this ?f}

1little path you coﬁi&m;ee the body of a person 1y1ng on the Q%'
ground in the cornficld.

Q. Now, did you go back to the body at that time? -

A. At that time, no.

Q. Were there photographs taken ﬁeforo you went back
there? ' |

A. Yes.

Qe I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 1
and ask you 1f you can identify that?

A. Yes, Sir, that 13 the scene of the body lying
in the cornfield,

z‘j:}\ Q. Is that how you saw it when you arrived that day?
L
A’/ A. Yes, _
o
Q. I show you Commonwealth'’s Exhibit No., 2, can you
identify that, please?
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A. This 13 the scene, it 13 the same scene taken from

a farther distance from the body, and it is within keeping

of along the edge of the path, the wagon path into the cornfield.
———-"—-/M
Q. How...
A, This is aimed in an easterly direction,
Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No,., 3,
Doctor, and if you can identify that?

A. Yes, that 13 a closer view of the dody taken from
- /<

the south side of the body. ‘\\\\\
Q. Was this taken from some distance from the body ?

A, Yes. <?/’“-~‘ﬂ

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 4,

and ask you to identify that?

A. Yes, this i3 a picture closer to the body and taken
from the north side.

Q¢ I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 5,
and ask you if you can identify that? |

A. Yes, this 13 a closer picture of the body taken

from the south side after I pulled the, {

specifically to show the position of the arm ;nd the upper torso
of the body.

down s revealing

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 6 marked.).
Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 5,
can you identify that?
A. Yes, this 13 a picture taken from the opposite
side of the body showing again the position of the hand in the
Jacket, the hand being still in the upper part of tha sleeve
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of the jacket.

Q. Had the jacket been moved at that point?

By Mr. Flerro:
ow, only if he knows, we are trying to get along

in this case.

A. I moved the jacket.

Q. He noved the jacket?

A, I testified before on previous film that I turned
the jacket down and kept it in this position to demonatrate,
I asked the picture be taken from one side and then the

photographer walked around the bdbody and took the picture
from the opposite side.
By Mr. Ertel: J
Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 7,£§ﬁ'
can you identify that?
A, Yes, this 13 a picture from the head of the body
demonstrating the position of the corn stalk,...
By Mr. Pierro:
Q. The vhat?
A. The com stalk, it is under thq\loft ‘shoulder,

holding the shoulder up off of the ground. 1\\ 35
By Mr. Ertel: | )b\\ ?\(](-( \*

Q. I show you marked as Commonwaalth‘s Exhibit No. 8,
can you identify that?

A. \Yes, that is another close view of the picture
of the opponits side of the head, As a matter of fact, it has

plcture of ny hand in it and I am demonstrating the ear ring in tho
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right ear,
Q. MNow, Doctor, after these p#otographs were taken,

what wad done a3 far as you were concern#d at that time?

A, The next lmmediate thing fhat we d1d was to cut

corn stallia away fro= the tody 1in an adﬁancin: 1i3tance out
g — j

away Trom the body. These vere labeled and identifisd as to the
1relative »oslition of the tody. i
|
Q. Did you dictate this to Bomebody?
/

-
L
=)
N)

Ae Trooper Houser wa3 acting as my scrive, I was :g;\

dictatins, all of the things I saw on/

Q. Willyou deseribe how approached the volyi: U N

at thot time. ; LN
\J

A. After Trooper Keppick took the oriiinal
pictures, Ho., 1 and No, 2, I proceeded to the aouth, in a sguth t?
direction out of a distance of approximate

entered the cormfileld and mnke a cilrculai path to come into the

20 to 3N feet “and

body from the head end, which 13 demornastrated by No. 7.

Q. Would it help you to show that to the Jury in doing
Based onw HokoS | Nud 2 Ksiwg wi

this? 7
Awu=1G s F k- malae 185 (et

3y Mr. Flerro:
It 13 not whetner ha says it is helpfui. EORCIRE ‘7
By The Court:
No. 1 and 2 have been admitted, the others have
not baer admitted yet,
By ¥r, Ertel:
We will offer cross examaination 30 re can get those

adnitted,

" g
i\.«*r-“{»&u ku\hr; y,w‘ L\il'\",’.""v- oe e AV

the pround and meaau1ementQ~)‘a




Doctor Miller.

By Mr, Flerro:

Are you through with this witness?
By Mr. Ertel:

I am offering him for crosa examination as to the

pictures,
By The Court:

You are not rinished, proceed.
By Mr, Ertel:

I would like to move their admission at this
point. ' |
By The Court:

And 1t has been objected to a3 he has not had
an opportunity for cross examination,
By Mr. Ertel:

I offer him for cross examination as to
the photographs.
By The Courtt

Are you finished with the witnesa?
By Mr. Ertel:

No.
By The Courts

Proceed with your direct examination.,
By ir. Ertel:

Q. After you proceeded around to the head of the

body, what did you 40 next?

A. VWell, that was when we finished taking the pictures

in this direction, then we cut the corn atalks out, after we

’

i
W&
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_—————8. 0f footprintat

I attempted to identify impreasions on the ground. The

Doctor Hiller. \AC . \‘\ '\<\:£\ K\‘\\

got all of the corn stalks out, there waz a readily identifiable
footprins ggLﬁg tm_.gslya and at that time Trooper Keppick
s,ggxndwths plaster of Paris and—gg,made a print of that
indentation in the ground.

Q. Is that in one of the photographs that you have?

A. No, I 4o not see it, there 13 one with the
footpring.

Q. I show you Commonwealtn's Exhibit No., 11, can you
tdentify this, Doctor? T

A. I can identify this, but that 13 not the picture
I was looking for.
Qe If you identify that, we will, until we find
12 here. ,
A. This 13 a picture laterally outward from the left |
knee, left thigh, and it shows the pictura of my hand with
a ruler in oy hand, with the ruler against the girl, /
Q. Did you go around the body and make measurements?
A. Yes,

%
A. Yes. At this particular time we attempted, ¢

> 294G
was @w and, it 13, of course,/in a cornfidld that A%
g
had not been cultivated recently and had hot been railned upon

E:ggnglg Since ths surface element of the ground was quite
granular in opposition to fine powder, immediately around the

body thers was impressions which would make you think they were
£ootprinks.ecce.
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Doctor Miller.

By Mr. Plerro:

I object to that statement and move that it bde
striken, he said, "...nake you think it would de footprints...".
By Mr. Ertel:

Q. Vere these footprintas?
A. These verc impressions that I interpreted as
footprints.
By The Court:
Any obJection?
By Mr, Flerro:
Yes.
By The Court:

The objection 1s over ruled, it may remain, Vuyl

By Mr, Zrtel :
Q. If you would descriﬁe the photograph, mnyb§ I
can find i1t for yout?t
By The Court:
He can stap down.

(Doctor Miler leaves witness stand.).

By The Court:

Hr. Ertel, it i3 definite we are not going to finigh
with this CGentleman, if you want to have a breaking spot?
By Mr. Brtel:

All right, it 1s just as good as any.
By The Court:

The Court i3 going sdjourn for today. We will -/ }
reconvene tomorrow morming at 9:00, o one may leave until the :
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‘%;;

Court announces. The Defendant 1s now excused and the Jurora
are now excused,

Court is adjourned until 9:00 tomorrow moming,
(Adjourned at 5:30 P.M., EDST.).

ta sl a2
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And Now, to-wit, Friday, February 22, 1974, beginning
at 9100 A.M., EDST, the trial in tha above-captioned matter
was continued before the Honorable Charles FP. Greevy, Presidsnt
Judge, and a Jury, in Court Room No. 1, at the Lycoming County
Court House, Willlamsport, Penna., at which time and place the
following proceedings were hadt
(IN CHAMBERS.).

By Mr. Flerro:

On the record. Your Honor, I requested this
conference for this reason, prior to this momming the District
Attorney has told the Court that he probably will have Officers
testify concerning the Defendant's inconsistent statemsnt as to
his whereabouts prior to 4100 P.X. on the day that Jennifer
H1l1l disappeared, and the Defense then argued to the Court that
i1f that were allowed in, the question of smoking "pot", the
buying or selling or giving or the amoking of‘ it might forcibly
becoms introduced, thua prejudicing the aMMm of this trial.
I am now here to say that the Court, and add to my argument this,
that it now appears from tha Commonwealth's testimony, and
wnquestionably will later on, that there was no contact between
the Defendant and the decedent at least prior to 43100 P.M.» or
perhaps 4330, if ona of the witnesses 13 to be believed, but to
allow the Commonwealth a&ll latitude, from quarter to four, prior to
quarter of four theres ras no contact between the deceased

and the Defendant in any manner whatsocever. Aasuming that the

Commonwealth proves contact later on, I agree, that is admiasible,
but I am saying to the Court the Defendant's movements prior to
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that time, since there was no contact at all, do not relate at
all to what happened beginning at 4:00 P.M. and are no more
germane than what he did a week before, since they are not
related to the issue here, In other words, your Honor, what
I an saying is if the Defandant had made inconsistent statements
or frankly lied about anyother matter a week before, it is not
germane than his lying as to wvhat he did at 2:00 or 3:00 P.M.,
that afternoon, especially because they do relate *> '"pot'
and it may be that he was trying to cover or whatever, but has
no significance to this issue, and I am asking now that the
Court rule on this matter,
By The Courts
Q@ When we had ths other pre-trial discuasion the
Court stated that I would rule on each one individually when and
offer wvas made. The Court now has had an opportunity to research
the law, and i3 it coming up this morming or not, Mr. Ertel?
By Mr. Ertels -
I don't know,
By The Court:
What I vant before them 13 make an offer, I have
searchsd the law, Anything further, Mr. Fierro?
By Mr. Vierro:
No.
By The Court:
Mr. Ertel, I an not asking you to reply at this

tins, because the Court has stated that it wants a full offer
on this type of testimony.



By Hr. .rtel:

¥hich type?
By The Court:

The type of testimony that Mr, Plerro talked
about today as prior inconsistent statements,
By Mr. Ertel:

Kot prior, but inconsistent astatements,
(off-the-raecord discussion.).
(Returned to Court Room No. 1, at which time no Jurors were
present, The only parties present were the District Attorney
and Defendant with his Counsel, Jurors were not in the Box,)
By The Court:

At thig time you may proceed, Mr. Ertel.
(At this time the Court reviews slides of victim.).
By The Court:

Who i3 going to 1dentify thesa, the Coroner?
By Mr. Ertel:

Yes, this is a picture of the head.
By Ths Court:

The purpose of thia?
By Mr, Ertel:

Thias is to show petechiase around the eyes. There v
19 socmething around the eyes which indicate strangulation and also
shows the markings on the head of the victinm,
By Mr, Fierro: | *

What do those markings show? L3

-
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By Mr. Ertel:

1 3hows her injuries, that 13 all I can tell you.l”
By Mr. Fierro:

Injuries froa what? 4

I don't know,
By Mr. Flerro:

I think we should find ocut, bscause, your Honor,
Just having this slide bdeing shown, if it i3 not necessary,
through his expert, then that is completely inflammatory.
This slide 15 one of the ugliest loocking thing of a corpse
that a person can look upon, and if that would not inflame the
Jury, nothing would, His expert is a Forensie Pathologist,
a Doctor Catherman, and I know he can testify without the
ald of this particular slide, to say that this cnhild was
manually strangled. Unless there 13 something peculiar about the
markings on this slide shown on the righthand side, there are
twa or three scratches. Hs wants to say there ig something
unusual which requires it being shown, if there i3 nothing unusual
dout 1t, then I would ask the Court that tha Jury not see this
slide.
By Kr. Ertel:

Wolleeooo
3y The Court:

We ares not going to argue 1t now, I want to see
all the slides first.
By ¥r. Ertel:

I only have three.




252,

(Commonwealth's Bxhibits Nos, 56, 57 and 58 marked for
identification.).
By The Court:

Row, go ahead,
By Mr. Ertel:

How the purpose of this, Comonwealth's
Exhibit No. 57, is to show the markings on the neck which is
a strangulation mark and it shows the petechiae of the eyes,
but it shows the strangulation marks from which he can draw
conclusions., Here are the markings on the neck, and that
13 the main purpose of that.
By The Court:

The same argument, Mr. Fierro?
By Mr. Plorro:

Even more 30, your Honor, if he wants to use
this tqahw.tranguh.tianmrka on thoneck_, he 13 exhibiting,
toputublmm,muglveorpsomtme‘;athbm
manhandled, and that infertnce may de drewn dy the Jury. low,
thcmxtinsnmthoncckthonoctordaan&needthuphotoaraph
to #ll the Jury that he saw markings on the neck, he can say
30 without ahowing this photograph, and when r. Ertel talks
about the word he used, it was petechiae, what he means 1is the
breaking of amall blood vessels under the skin which the Coroner
or sane other Doctor can say when a person is manually astrangled
thare is & breaking of small blood vessels under the skin, and
it appears in variocus places, v{thaxtsho@nathis disturbing
photograph.
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\g" 3 1 / 0
By The Court: /N / s

The next slide,
By Mr, Ertel:

The next would be 58, that 1s to show the markings
on the back of the neclt and the midline, which are extermnal
markings here, of thuabpring or nailprint, I should say.,

By Hr. Zierro:

I think the Diatrict Attorney should go further,

I think if the Bistrict Attomey 13 zoing to establigh that
thumdprint belongs to the Defendant, I agres that this can be
shown, bdut it must be estadlished through a fingerprint expert.
If the District Attorney says he cannot establish that, that
this dbelongs to the Defendant, then I zay it is useless and the
Coroner or the Forensic Pathaologist can say, "Yes, I found

s thumdprint.”, and he can describe whers. Now, I am askin: the
Distriet Attorney, i3 that thumdprint, does the Commonwealth
expect to prove that thumbprint 1s the thumbprint of the’

Dafendant? | @GQ\‘:\ o
By Mr. Ertel: , ?,b K‘v‘“&

By Mr. Plerro:

Ho, by fingerprint evidetce?
By The Courts

Ve won't argue at this time, Is that your
last ome?

By Mr, Ertel:

Yes, Sir.
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(off-the-record discussion.),
(Jury entered Court Room at 9:45 A.M., EDST.).
(Doctor Earl R. Miller returned to witness stand.)
By Mr. Ertel:
Q. Doctor Miller, yesterday you were looking for
a photograph, have you cleared that up in your mind as to which
photograph you were looking for?
A. There was not one taken at the time, I recalled
that there had deen one taken.
Q. Now, I show you what is Photograph 11, can you
identify that, please?
A. Yea, that shows taking a measurement of an 1mPr1nt%§’
on the ground, lateral to the body at the level of the knee. )
Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw at
that time?
A, Yes, Sir. That also shows QE;EEE? in there, as a
matter of fact, :

Q. I show you marked A%

can you identify that, please?
A. Yes, Sir.
Q. This 1is what?
/1. This is a picture of the, of a fraesh cast and
imprint into the ground, which is at the, at _the right shoulder
level of the dbody. Q?he body is not nhown in thia pictg‘d//the -

body has been removedt) . T

Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw on that |
particular day?
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~
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A. Yes, 3ir.

Qe I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No!%&,
can you identify that?

A. Yes, this is a picture that was found, or I am
sorry, this 13 a picture showing the stick that was found under
the body and which we have used as a point of reference for
mltiple measurements and geographical location of imprints
with the body after the body has been removed., This shows a
ruler measuring an imprint that i3 next to and over the stick.

Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw on
that particular.day?

. A. Yes,
%g" Qe I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 14,

can you identify that, please?

A. This 13 a picture showing some vegetation and
my am and a rule, and I need ancther picture in order to
localize it for the peopls, |

Q. I show you Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 20, i3 that
the one you wish to look at?

A, Yes., )

Q. Can you identify that one, please?

,/’/”'- A. Yes, this 13 a plcture after the cast, plaster of\\w

| Paris cast has bDeen nade of the representative footprint scene

and it shows a 1tick which {3 again was under the body.
\ It shows corn stalks which have been cut, In relationship then

to your Exhibit No. 14, you can see the vegetation relating to the

\ cast which was at the level and outaide of the right shéulder.
\ COUS owacai) ¥ /‘X,,LZI-{ - SEYS S P83

«~ A
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Doctor Miller.

Q. And is that a fair representation, Commonwealth's
Exhidbit No. 14, of what you saw at that particular time?

A. Yes,

Q. ¥e will come back to Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 20,
30 let's keep that out, please, I show you marked as Commonwealth'
Exhibit No. 15, can you identify that, please?

A, Yes, this shows the rule measuring another
imprint into the ground, and I can orient it with Photograph
No. 11,

Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw
at that particular time?

A, Yes, 3ir.

Q. Row, in relation to Photograph No. 11, can you
orientate that as far as where fhe body was located?

A, The easiest thing to identify 13 the two big
mlocbas of dirt, the rectangular 1dent1f1ctiog you can see, the
lower one in the picture is Jjust laterally and to the left of
the left lower leg of the body. The other one i3 almost at
the knes lsvel, but i3 more lateral or more left to the left
leg of the dbody. These two odjects are easily identirfied.

Q. Are these a falr representation of what you saw
on that day?

A. Yes,

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth'’s Exhibit No. 17 -
canyou identify that?

A. Yes, 3ir.

Q. ¥What 13 that?
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Doctor Miller.

N
A. This 3hows the rule lying at the end of the atick %
and inside of the original cast, it was an imprint which waa §
partially obacured by the victin while the vietim was lying )
on the groaand and at the right side of the vietinm. ‘b
Q. Was that a fair representation of what you saw on S
that particular day? Q
A. Yes, Sir, \
Qs HNow, turning to Commonwealth's Exhibit NO...ee \\\\
A, These, just by comment, Sir, these two films also %\
on 16 and 12 show the plastic material that we put over some /\Q
of thass casts because it had started to rain, NG
Q. Now, tuming to Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 20, \
can you identify that?
A, Yes, Sir, againsshows the cardinal point, shows
the stick which had not been moved, 1§ shows the plaster
which had been poured inta the imprints. The picture was taken
for orientation, for idemtification before these prints, befors
hese cauts yere moved from the specific inmprints,
| Q. I3 that a fair representation of what you saw
at that particular time?
A. Yes, Sir,
Q. Novw, tumling to Commonwealth's Exhibits Nos, 1
through 8, can you re-look at those and tell us if they are a
fair representation of what you saw on that particular day and
1dentily each photagraph 1f you do?
A. You wish ne to identily them?
Q. Just identify the Coomontrealth Exhibit Humber and
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tell me if that is a fair representation orf vhat you saw on that

ay? AV L

A. No. 1l is the view taksn from the path in the corn-
field in relatively closae proximity to the dbody. It shows speci{ic
ally the legs and the clothing and sneakers around the ankles
aid the lower extremitlies.

Q. Incidentally, there is an object to ths right
of the body there which appears white in the photograph, can
you identify that?

A, Yes, that was a part of a pair of pajamas.

Q. Is that a fair representation of what you saw
prior to moving into the body?

A, Yes, 3ir, No. 2 i3 the seme scene a little bit
farther towards the road, You cin see tho same obJjects, althouzh
tha pajamas are more obscured by vegetation, com a@wuv

Q. I3 that a fair representation_of what you saw on G-+

O

that day? coenen
A, YQ’, Siro . /4 ‘ 7) /“' ( v, \)vvﬁ ~-q.‘W‘:</T}(

G ? 3 {,U:';' s ficlore © rost IOV

Q. Goom ® P e 3/0 Ok, ¥

e No, 3 shows the body with the jacket pulled down
over the torso and upper thighs and this plcture was taken fronm the
south side of the body and it showa a white object here which
has the "Glick" nams on it, and I know it to be a Glick shoe bag.

(™ Ifyw,lkncwiﬁltoboaouck shoe bag, if you look at 1t
8 intently you can see grey on this black and white picture, you j
can sce the grey atripes of the bag.
Q. On the photog:aph that is black and white?
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Doctor Miller,

A, Yes,

Q. Is that a falr representation of what you saw
on that day?

A. Yes,

Q. Continue with No. 4, please?

A. No. 4 3hows the same material as viewsd from the
other side of the body, namely the north side of the body and
therefore you are seeing the detail of the right body. You
can even see the Glick shoe bag adbove the body in the, in this
pieture, and the stripes are easier to see on this plcture.

Q. I3 that a fair representation of what you saw?

A. Yes, Sir., No. 5 shows the body with the jackst
having bdsen pulled down by myself, demonstrating that the
right arm is still in the upper part of the sleeve of the jacket.

Q. Is that a fair rg)presantation of what you saw on
on that day? :'70 <;/~‘ljéo:'-; FT—D%-QE?ZW.UAA.«,D

A, Yes, Sir.wb the same, the body and jacket
have not been moved, dbut this shows a picture from the other side
of the body, namely the north side and it demonstrates that
the hand 1s 3till in the upper part of the sleeve of the jacket.

Q. Is that a falr representation of what you say on

that day?

A, It is. MNo. 7 shows the body ;s s approached it
from the east, The cardinal point( of interest {3 that it shows
the left shouldar being supported up off of the ground dy &

corn atalk vhich is pointed, I know it to be pointed to thae eaat,
this picture it shows it peinting to the right. The sxgzxificanfo/

——— . 7z o L TT— T

!
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Doctor liller,
deing this demonstratea the position of which the body came against
the corn stalk,

Q. Do you know that to be a fair repregsentation orf
what you saw on that day?

A, Yes, 3ir, The other point, if I may add, shows
the left ear without an ear ring.

Q. All right?

A, The last picture you handed ms, Mo, 8....

Q. Doctor, No. 7, was that a fair representation of
vhat you saw?

A, It was, No. 8 shows the head from the,
with the canmera from the right side depictinz the fact theres
is an ear ring in the right ear. It also shows my hand pulling k4
the leaves of thae corn stalk ocut of the way 50 you got a zood
view.

Q. Is that a falr representationof what you saw on thot
any?

A. Yes,

Q. (To The Court.). At this point, your Honor, we
would like to offer in evidence these photographs and offer hin
for cross examination aa to the photographa.

By The Court:
Hr. Floerro?
Dy Mr., Plerro:

I want to wait until he is through with this wvitne _

By The Court:
The Court is going to rule on the photographs at this.
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time, if you desire to cross exanine strictly on the photographs,
I will permit 1it, 3 ir.
By Mr, Flerro:

No, I am going to wait until this witness 1is
through, and you rmay rule as the Court sees fit,
By The Court:

As I underatand now, Mr, Ertel, Nos, 1 an® 2 have
bsen adgiw_igc_d without objection of the Defense Counsel, and
you are now offering for admission Nos., 3 through 16, is that

correct?

By Mr. Ertels .. .. 2 et 70‘? _____ e hi SAYS
e — f”(ﬂ 2 -

/—-—/

hase A INC* |
Nos. 9 and 10 are different objections, they (Wr,.,rfﬂ
are not photographs. '

By The cG;:t:
No. 9 and 10 I don't have on my list. What you
are offering now, would you make it specific?

By Mr. Ertels | -‘\e‘

It ia Nos. 3 through 8, No. 20, 11, 12, 13, 14 C,).'f,
&nd 16. &LC 2‘,L ~/7 C\
3y The Court: /d (\D

These Exhibits % into evidence over the
objecti.on of the Dorense Counae]., and the Jury is specifically
instructed in regards hcreto, theu photographs are admitted into
evidence for the purpose of m showing the nature of the wounds
received by the deceased, some showing the conditions of the
scene of the alleged crire and others helping you to understand
the testimony of the witncsses who have referred and will refer to
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them. The photographa of the deceased are not pléasant
photographs to look at. You should not let them stir up your
emotions to the prejudice of the Defendant, Your verdict
must be based on a rational and fair consideration of all the
evidence and not on passion or prejudice against the
Defendant, the Commonwealth, or anyone elae connected with
this case. Those Exhibits are admitted into evidence.
By Mr. Ertel:
Q. Doctor Miller, if you will, can you take
Photograph No. 20, which you hawg previcusly identified as the
photograph- of the casis, and can you arrange on tha floor these
objects und identify the objects as you go and then describe )
were the body was in relation to the cast? 9
A, Yes, Sir.
By Tha Court:

Ll

See that the objecta are marked.
By Mr. Brtel: )
' They are marked,
By Mr. Flerro:

I would like to know what this experiment i3 and

whether or not this man i3 qualified to conduct this experiment.

By The Courtt i
May I see Counsel at Side Bar? Might I state agaln,
| ¢

as I did in my opening remarks, that Counsel and I are required

by law to take up certain matters out of your hearing. Ve may ‘\;9
do this at the Bench, as we are doing now, or in my Chambers, ;‘:
or I shall ask you to leave 30 that we may do 80 in the Court Room, |
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This morning we did so in the Court Room while you were in the
Deliberation Room. You should not concern yourself with any
of these proceedings.

(Side Bar Consultation not made a part of the record.).

ByMr. Ertel:

Q. Doctor Miller, when you were there, will you
describe the process you did in measuring and what happened
as far as making of casts, can you go through that in detail?

A. Yes, Sir. A3 we first approached the dbody,
coming from a.wide area around the body, we were looking for

footprints or disturbances in the 3’°““¢-(:E:_fgfﬂf,ﬂ?“° until
_we got in the immediate viclnlty’of the body.\ At that time we

attempted, oré;:attomped to make measurements of impressions.
Some of these impraasions wore quito vague and ill-defined.

The process of which this was done, was Trooper louser had a pad
of paper and was writing down, I was calling off measurements
and roughly orientating them in relationship to the positions

of the body, ggg_gggggf_!puld call back tho ma-auroments to make

— T T e

sure he heard what I ing. Ve took, TrOOpor Keppick and

myself, made an imprint, mdo/.a. cast of the first imprint

which looked like it would bg reproducible was ocutside of the

lateral to the right shoulderl, At that time we were aware

that there were other prints partially obscured, particularly

one to the right of the dbody,| and obscured by the right arm,

so that we could not make a print.

Q. Now, what do mean by making a prinﬁ?

: t 4
.-»_." oy W) ) \ . '\-’
Yf\")} AV Y, SN\ A Y q[
oo \Q \*,'\- gy N hy ~ \C‘ e
. ' ! - W .
NVox WA SN S -
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A. Making a print i3 the pouring of wet plaster
of Parls solution into the ground and dropping pleces of wire,
such as a cut coat hanger into this mould on the top surface
of it to give it reenforcing so it would not be broken in being
handled and being extracted from the ground.
f Q. Now, continue, please, with your narrative?

A. It become apparent there were other prints which
 we would be able to make impressions of with plaster of Paris
éggpgr the body was moved. At that particular time, I spent more

time looking at the body and the most obvious things of the
fbody were the multiple petechiae arcund the eyes, the face, the
<:> ?tongue and on reflection of the eye 1lids in the conjunctival

- surfaces of the eye, that being the vascular covering of the eyex

Eball. There was a particular arrangement, sor of linear
arrangement of a row of petechiae on the left side of the neck.

«:?5 me, petechiaein a localized area of the body such as the
head and neck in a deceased person is indicative of a
strangulation process, and it was at this time that the
decision was made that we do, W not uncover the body or do anything
more with the body untll we secu?ed the sérvicos of a consultant,

( & Forensalc Pathologis%;:>A§-£his stage of the game, with myself >5\~

o -
|  watching the footprints, making sure that the Troopers who were

being used to pick up the body and-remove it immediately to N
- N <
&EEEEEEE>througgmghg_gggg_gyw of corn, my JOb at that time was

k) to safeguard that no w near in this .,
N \\\\\\___ roope Py yw >;$

vicinity and by supervision of having them pick up the body

and move it, that was accomplished. We then went back, Trooper
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\./\d < " \\ NN L\'v |
\ \\' \ N~ . \\\\"' i

Keppick and myself, and he prepared the plaster of Paris and

he poured it into the imprints on the ground. I dropped the re-
enforcing wire into them. We completed this through a total of
six 1mpr1nts, one of which 1s actually a casting of two
1mprints, 80 we eventually have a total of six casts. At that

time we had a picture taking, which 1is specifically being
No. 20, and is necessary for the orientation of where these
casts came in relationship, the picture shows in relationship
to the stick and the previous picture shows the relationship
of the atick to the body, so I can identify the relationship
o the cagt to the dody which has been removed,
Q. Now, Doctor, can you identify those casts, prints?

o
(A. Yes, sir. I saw 'rrooper Kepplck put his initials
on them at that tim)_, See 3’ N xor w be-T Mo’/rJﬁTﬁ/

it ioen |
Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 50

%{\Lk« /\ N \.\ ‘\C-"‘ . ..\\/("/ <265.

and ask you 1f you can identify that in relation to the photograph

7 24‘-‘02(,)“75'?‘&01.5 lb
AR Mperl wes Ppo-h'-\{lj obguf&\)
/?)-r.l.o (r‘-‘o--‘huswn /

21 Qu,Lf M pan e
A. Yes, your Exhibit No. 50°1s’the first cast wmchD

was made| which is and was ocutside and lateral to the right
,)10<-¢ 276 H“ Rlc[t—' QL.O\ ‘,7\_{\ <) s ('_;(w

<ka//(
Q. Doctor, possibly it might be convenient for you

and what it 1a?

shoulder of the bdody.

to write the Commonwealth Exhibit No. on the photograph so the
Jury would be able to understand which relates to which?

A. -Yes. (Marks photograph.).

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 51,

and ask you if you can identify that?
A, Yes, that {s the cast which actually is, has two

b
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Doctor Miller. -~ = __ -

3 T k.

-

!

imprints, and the first one at the lower part of the Picture No, 20
| Q. Uhere was that in relation to the bady? -
A. That was underneath the buttocks. We have, that
has the deepest heel print of all of that we acquired, and another
heel print going in the, or in a slightly diagonal angle to it.
These heel prints we did not see until after the body was moved.
Q. cén you mark that on Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 207

A, (Witness marks.).

.ot
AN

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit
can you locate that on Commonwealth's Exhidbit No. 207 ’/—//’ > 174,
A, Yes, 3ir, that is the cast which was immediately 7.,
at the end of tho_stick in No. 20. You can see it, the end or‘;;
stick is right underneath this cornmer of the cast and that is tﬁ%gz}
one that we could partially see under the body under the right 5

w———

arm, and we made the cast after the body was fzfgzgg, or moved,
Q. Can you mark that? Maybe you can write it right
on the print 1itself? ; )

A. Right over the white?

Q. Yes?

A. It will show better. Would you like me to put 50
and 51 over the white?

Q. Yes, I think it would show better. I show you
marked as Commonwealth's Rxhibit(ééi:§§> and ask you if you can
identify that?

nmp—

A, Yes, Sir, this is the cast at the lower level of t »
stick in the picture of No. 20, )

Q. Where would that be in relation to the body? 1



-
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A. Immediately to the left under the left lower
abdomen. AN,X(,,_Q,TQO S\%\\\g O\o sv 2V Fot '\),‘ .\;(

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. Sk,
can you identify that?

A. Yes, Sir, that 1s the extension of a print above,
e e T T . I — o
immediately above the stick which was to the left of the body.
——— r—————————— T e L
Q. And you marked that on Commonwealth's Exhibit No., 20

e

as you have the other ones?

A. Right, 3ir.

Qe I show you marked as Coomonwealth's Exhibit No. 55,
can you identify that, please?

A. Yes, Sir, that is the uppermost cast as shown in

the picture on Exhibit No, 20.

Q. You will mark that-also?

A. Yes, Sir,

Q. Row, Doctor, the footprins as you observed
then, in which direction was the toe pointed in relation to the
heel, in relation to the body?

A. The toes were basically pointed towards the foot

of the body, that 1s(fowards the west.) ¢ L\LJ{ \‘ 257

Q. Where would the road be, the farm ro béf

A. The toes are pointing towards the path through
the cormfield.

'Q; Now, Doctor, can you arrange these casts in
a similar design on the floor, using the photograph and then
layout where the body would be in relation to the cast?

A, Yes, 3ir.
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By The Court:

Now, Gentlemen, Side Bar.
(Side Bar consultation not made a part of the record.).
By Mr. Ertel:

Q. Now, Doetor, would you come down, please?

By The Court:

Now, no conversations unless they are on the
record,
By Mr., Ertel:

Yes, Sir.
(Witness leaves stand.).
By Mr., Plerro: _

May I have Side Bar? S
By The Court:

Members of the Jury, as I have stated to you this
morning, there are matters that are required by law to take
up out of your hearing. At this time I am asking that you
leave the Court Room s0 that we may do so in the Court Room.
(AT SIDE BAR.).
By Nr. Ertel:

All th;t we are going to do is put the photographs
up that have dbeen admitted, have him refer to the photographs
and hand him the casts on the floor so he can relate the two,
show where the body vas on the ground as it relates to
the photo,
By Mr. Plerro:

He 13 goinz to put some photographs on this stand,
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By Mr., Ertel: ,

I will put all of them, I will, I am not putting

the body up.
By Mr. Flerro:

| It does matter to me, what I am going to say he
has aome photographs up here on the pedeatal which are going
to dbe up in the air, so to speak, and then he is going to
have these casts. low, th.fa-is no relationship dbetween what
is on the ground and what is on these, on this pedeatal, Of
course, he can explain this is an experiment to do what, that he
can't do on the stand?
By Mr. Ertel:

It shows the Jury exactly how the photographs
relate to those prints and wvhat 13 happening. '
By Mr. Pierro:

He already said that on the stand, and he even
identified photographs. It does not show the Jury exactly
nothing, because the cist: are on the floor of the Courﬁ Room
and the photographs or some of them, are six feet up in the air.
By The Court:

Except this, I assume ﬁhat Just the cast by itself,
unless they see the phdtosraph with it, is probadly not going
to mean 2s much to them,

By Mr. Flerros
Let it go.
By The Courts
What ia the purpose of the demonatration?
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By Mr. Ertel:

The purpose of the demonstration is to layout the
casts approximately in the same location they were in the day
they were made, to show the footprints in relation to the location
of the body. The measurements are approximately within an inch.
He will describe where each one i3 and point to the one on the
photograph, which is Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 5 and also
relation to Commonwealth's Exhibit No, 20, iwich 13 the
photograph when the cast was poured and after the bvody was
removed, and he will probably use other photographs to relate .
those to the casts and show exactly where these footprints were

in relation to the body.

By Mr. Flerro:
Well, we don't object to the casts being placed
on the floor, but it seems to me that the Doctor can testify
where these casts were relative to a particular photograph.
In fact, he has already done so.

Now, I don't know what

No. 20....n0w, No. 20 apparently is characteristics of the

various items that are now in, on the Court Room floor, is that

correct?

By Mr, Ertel!

It 13 a picture of them, 2SS  er
7t $ ) -
By The Court: Ext. b 7‘:; pers!

Does the pointer have any aignificance?
By Mr. Ertel:

The pointer i3 the stick.
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By Mr, Flerro:

Whers 13 the stick?
By Mr, Ertel:

Probably in the cormfield. You mean do we have the
stick? We don't have the stlck.

By Mr, Flerro:

The stick that was under the bdody?
By Mr. Ertel:

We don't have that stick.

By Mr. Flerro:

Consequently I think, that is Exhibit No. 20, your
Honor, upper righthand corner that is now a photograplcally
depicted to the Jury what 13 now on the Court Room floor, and
what then 1s the purpose of this Exhibit? He has the two
photographs he can explain, which he has already done.

By The Court:

Is there any objection to the photograph at the
bottom?

By Mr. Flerro:

I don't object to the photographs as such, I am
going to object later on, although you admitted it, on the
grounds that it is inflammable, but let me look at this bottom
one, Judge.

By The Court:

What is the stick there?

By Mr. Ertel:

The same 3stick, The stick has not been nmoved.
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By Mr. Pierro:

The stick you were talking about under the body
13 shown in this photograph?
By Mr. Ertel:

Yes.
By The Court:

The other is the ruler you testified about?
By Mr. Ertel:

Yes,

By Mr., Flerro!

That is his ruler, that i3 something injected,
that 13 not necessary for this purposse. (Eg’
By Mr. Ertel:

Obviously we are m2ssing something there, but the
point ia it shows the relationship of this cast so he can show
it in relationship to this stick and where it was in relation to the
body, because the atick is a reference point'which is here
and under the body.

By Mr, Fierro:

But the stick is shown in No. 20,
By The Court: '

What cther photographs do you want the Doctor....
By Mr. Ertel:

I think that 13 all we will have the Doctor refer
to.

By The Court:
Anything further, Mr. Flerro?

P
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By Mr, Flerro:
| Nothing further.
By The Court:
The objection is over ruled, you may bring
the Jury back,
(Jury returned to Court Room.).

e et ettt v et 2

By The Court:

May I see Counsel?
(31de Bar consultation not made a part of the record.).
By Mr. Ertel:

I would move into evidence Commonwealth's Exhibits
nes. 50 through 55,
By The Court:

Those are the casts?
By Mr. Ertel:

Yes, Sir.
By The Court:

Any objection?
By Mr. Plerro:

;:6”—fo VA ot

Not 1if they are the_sgs_t_g:? wiraT They 5.0
By The Court: ’ Mow

They are admitted.
(Commonwealth's Exhibits ilos. 50, 51, 52, 53, 54 and 55 admitted
into evidence.).
By The Courtt

The Jury is again instructed that the photographs
and the cast3s are admitted for the purpose of showing the condition
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Doctor Miller.

at the scene of the alleged crime and helping you to understand
better the testimony of the witnesses who refer them, and I

as I have also stated, the photograph of the victim is not

a pleasant photograph to lock at. You should not let it stir

up your emotions or to the prejudice of the Defendant. Your
verdict must be based on a rational and fair consideration of the
evidence and not on passion or againat the Defense, the Commonwealth
or anybody connected with the case. Proceed.

By Mr. Ertel:

| Q. Doctor Miller, will you, obviously on the floor

are casts lalid out with a pointer, can you explain what you have

done in relation to these casts?

5

A. Yes, Sir. The crucial point in relationship of tis
picture to the casts is the stick.

By The Court:
The Jurors may stand up if they care to, in the

back row, 5
By rr. Ertel: | I
Q. We can move this up a little closer.
A. The stick we do not have, 30 we are substituting f
a pointer only as a characterization of the original scene. i
This again 13 the piéture taken of the original scene after the
plaster had been poured, defore the plaster casts have been

moved, In correlating the plcture with the scene on the floor,

T M U . v

you will note I testified that the one cast, namely which you i

e gy

/’-———‘\\ A
identify, No. 50, here is this casttﬁ It was poured before the ..

was moved, and that is what this picture is., This 13 lo. 16,
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it shows my taking a measurement of an imprint on the ground,
and this picture you notice shows the smoothness here in opposition
to the roughness, to the pebble effect of the ground which I
previously mentioned., We were ungble to take the casting of this
i mprint with the body there, because of the position of the arm.

Q. The arm that you are referring to is on
Commorwealth's Exhibit?

A. Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 5. This is the right
arm of the victim. Subsequently, the body was p{g&:g_gg_ggg,' fﬁ:i;

L

removed in that direction in a linear manner and thigﬂ}ggg___gl} o
?::2239[’E£1s was casted and we proceeded around casting these {JﬂjT*
ig-this manner. This is the, the display of the casi3s are to ‘

']u

=\

show you the relative position of the cats in a representation
of what this picture shows as a photograph. }

Q. Now, Doctor, Commonwealth Exhibit No. 51, which "
is the cast which looks somewhat like an inverted "Y" to the
Jury, where was that located in relation to the body as shown
in Cosmmonwealth's Exhibit No. 5?

A. You cannot see it in Exhibit No. 5 because it
is right under the buttocks, |

Q. And Commonwealth's Exhibit No vhere was that

in relation to the body? RG6-chtums el
enp o™ CTick
A. It is relatively under the right arm, lateral,

parallel with the dody. Q whal T 3 %—t/m QWA
Q. And COnnonwealth's Exhibit No, 50 would be where?
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A. This 1s under the right shoulder, slightly
laterally to the right shoulder,

Q. Could you see that, was the right shoulde= on the
ground when you got there?

—

- T —— e

A. The right shoulder i3 slightly raised above the

o ———— -
ground becausa of tha corn stalks. “2y2. LzF T shadper ov e
e LA

Qe Which way were they bent, away from the head?

A. They were directly in the line of the head.

Q. Proceeding in the direction of the head?

A. In the direction of the head or as we would say
anatomically with a cephalad direction.

Q. East or west?

A. That is pointing east.

Q. Now, Commonwealth's Exhibits Nos., 53, S4 and 55,
where would they be located?

A. They arej 53, and 55 over _the atick, slightly
separated, which is lateral to the body and it would be up
in this position, under the shoulder going again toward the
head or cephalad.

Q. Which way was the heel of the prints?

A. The,..

Q. The back of the heel, which way was that located
on these prints, can you show us that?

. The prints, 1f you turn over the casts you will sec

‘X

the round part of the heel is pointing towards the head or 4

~e — 4954
Q. The back ot the shoo?
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The back of the shoe 1s poln ing eastward. /

Q.
prints except
‘A

Now, were thers measurements taken of these
for one of them before they were cast?

We took measurements of identations on the

ground where ever we found them, When the body was moved, and

we found the prints which thias has made a cast of.....

Q.
A,

51?2
51, particularly there are two heel prints under

there, particularly one of them is very distinct, was sharply

outlined and was the deeper imbedded into the ground than the

other imprinta. We spent particular attention to 51 and 52

because of the definition of these imprints at that time.

There were other imprints we could not cast, and you have 55,
is really a poor quality.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.
A,
definition,
Q.

By Mr. Bierro:

By The Court:

And was 51 a good quality?

It is very good.

Anything that was able to be cast, was it cast?
No, 3ir, you could have cast the whole ground.

I mean to get any kind of definition?

We cast everything we thought that would give us

Cross exanination.
CROSS EXAMINATION

I wvas hoping this would be a good time for a break,

The Court is willing to take the break at this
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time, this is time for the break anway. The Defendant
is excused. Everyone else remain seated, The Jury {is
excused. Court 13 recessed, for 15 minutes.
(Recessed at 10;30 A.N., EDST.)
(Rsconvened at 10150 A.M., FEDST.).
(Doctor Earl R. Miller returned to witness stand.).
By Mr. Plerro:
Q. Doctor, you mentioned that in your examination
of this area, long with the Troopers, that you found many other
impressions but they were 1ill or poorly defined?

A. I found, yes, Sir, right in the irmediate vicinity
of the dody.

Q. Well, when I aay "you", I don't mean that you found
them alone, maybe the Officers found some. I mean whatever
knowledge you and the O0fficers working concurrently had is
all right for you to express under this questioning. In what
area surrounding the body, what was the extent of the area
in which you found any impreasions at all? . S

ap TO Sy TG e

A. ©Oh, within two feet. J

He 61D g v V™

Q. Surrounding the body?

A. Basically laterally with the body. If you recall,
this is in a corn field and the markings that I am talking about
are within the confines of which would be bdasically four rows
of com.

Q. What were they, about 18 inches apart, these rows?
Two feet apart?

A. I would imagine they are about two reet.
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Q. You say four rows?
A, Would be the extreme extent.
Q. That i3 eight feet?
A, Yes.
Q. S0 these variocus impressions, the good ones anrd
bad ones were within an area of eight feet?
A. The overwhelning majority of these impressions
would have been within an area(a?_gg;;e feet) Coal repic(n ,1111.

& Pr e
Q. I am talking about all of them, I am trying to

£ind out what the outside perimeter- was whatever these impressions
wers, vere they eight feet away?

A. They would be less than eight'feet.

Q. You are the one that said four rows of corn?

A. What I anm saying, 1f you lock at ths
picture, for example, you will see this body lying in between
two rows of corn, and just to the outside of those there were
a couple 1ll-defined markings. Now, this would be within an
area of two feet of that body.

Q. The extreme outside of the next row of corn which
you have deduced to be the eight feet because of the
Judgment of the corn being two feet?

A, My Judgment was leas than that,

Q. Four rows of corn, two feet apart?

A. !o’ Slrt

Q. Let's forget it, let's go on, I vant to know how
many impressions you saw, good or bad? f

A, I 4id not count all of the markings on the ground.
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Q.
A.
Q.

Give the Jury an idea, an estimate?
There perchance was maybe 10,

\280.

¥hat you did, of course, you and the Troopers,

were you recovered the distinct impressions?

A,
Q.

That is correct,

You did not try to make a caat of whatyou call

the ill-defined impressions?

A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

That is correct,

What did these ill-defined impressions look like?

Smooth, flattening surfaces of the ground.

Smooth, flattening surfaces?
Yes.

In what dimenaion, what size?

Oh, in dimensions maybe two, three inches in

diameter, but the problem we had was measuring them because the

edges were not definite, were not defined.

Q. How many impressions of foot printas were you able
to see, defined well or otherwise?

Al
Q.
A,
Q.
A,
Q.
A.

good footprints.

he— RSN

Well, the ones that we, that was recognizable
as footprints would be a total of seven,

Yes,
Of which you made how many casta?

Six.
What about the 7th one?

In the cast, in the biggest cast there are two ve}y

e






